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TO: MAYOR REED ‘ FROM: Councilmember Rocha
SUBJECT: Open One Community Center: High Need DATE: May 22,2013
Area ,
Approved  § ) ' Date - o —
| e 1 E-22-13%
T Y

RECOMMENDATION
That the following recommendation be enacted.

Proposal

Program/Project Title: OPEN ONE “HYBRID MODEL” COMMUNITY CENTER IN A HIGH-
NEED AREA ‘ '

Amount of City Funding Required: Two year funding: $247,174 FY 13-14, $266,715 in FY 14-15

Fund Type (i.e. General Fund, C&C funds, etc.): General Fund

Proposal Description, including anticipated outcomes (describe how change would affect services
for San José residents, businesses, community groups, etc.):

As we begin to slowly build back services, I believe that it is imperative that we be strategic and aware of

the community needs when deciding where to commit resources. Through their cost estimate response,
staff identified Alum Rock. Alviso, Alma, Gardner, Starbird, and Washington as “high-need” areas With

community centers that could be re-opened in this budget cycle.

‘While none of these facilities are in my district, the impact of crime. violence. foreclosure, school
resource reductions, and other negative impacts from the recession on these communities has been
impossible to ignore. These residents have experienced murders, robberies, violent assaults, gang activity,
burelary rings. and other experiences that will impact them for years to come so I don’t believe that we
should wait even another vear to begin offering services back to our residents in these areas. The high
cost of responding to these community impacts is real, and the City should invest in re-opening one of
these facilities to bring back positive, preventative services to one of these areas.

Staff has proposed using a “hybrid” model for staffing the center, which I.believe is an appropriate and
responsible recommendation. Based on the needs of the selected area, the City should be the main facility

operator but should partner with organizations that can be responsive to specific community needs to

operate some of the programming. This proposal would provided one-time funding in both the 13-14 and
14-15 fiscal years. , :




Funding Source

Essential Services Reserve ($2 million)
. [ Other (Program/Project/Fund):

Department or Organization: Parks Recreation & Neighborhood Services

Department or Organization Contact (list contact information for the individual that certified cost
estimates contained within your recommendation):

Name: Matt Cano, Deputy Director
Phone number: 535-3580
E-mail address: Matt.Cano@sanjoseca.gov

This change is: ' ‘ -
_ X__ One-time o Ongoing

The City Service Area to which the change best relates:
[0 Community and Economic Development Services
[1] Environmental and Utility Services :
R Neighborhood Services
[0 Public Safety
O Strategic Support
(] Transportation and Aviation Services



